COUNTY ¢of VENTURA
Area Agency on Aging

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING

ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING
November 9, 2022
9:00 a.m. to 11:00 am
Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Center
646 County Square Drive, Ventura
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/88169383919

VCAAA Advisory Council Role — To provide leadership, input, and advocacy as facilitators between
VCAAA and the community, in support of VCAAA’s mission.

VCAAA Role — VCAAA is the responsible agency to seek, serve, administer, and manage available
funding to ensure resources are allocated to serve Ventura County, creating integrated community-
based services where older adults and people with disabilities can age in their community with dignity
and respect.

AGENDA

9:.00am. 1. Call to Order and Agenda Review Karen Gorback

2. Pledge of Allegiance Tony Gitt

3. Approval of Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Minutes of Karen Gorback
September 14, 2022

4. Public Comments

Procedure: The public is welcome to comments. All comments
not related to items on the agenda may be made at the beginning
of the meeting only. Comments are limited to three minutes per
person.

5. Consent Agenda ltems Karen Gorback

5.1 Housing Committee Report — September 20, 2022

5.2 Transportation Committee Report — September 14, 2022
5.3 Workforce Committee Report — September 16, 2022
5.4 Nutrition and Health Committee Report — Sept 28, 2022
5.5 Optimal Aging Committee Report — October 19, 2022



DISCUSSION ITEMS/MOTION

6.

Consider Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing Remote Staff
Teleconference Meetings of the Advisory Council for a 30-Day
Period Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision
(e), of the Ralph M. Brown Act

Recommendation for Advisory Council to Approve and for Chair
Gorback to Submit Public Comments to the Administration for
Community Living on the National Family Caregiver Strategy

PRESENTATION/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
11:00am 17.

Legacy Awards — Optimal Aging Committee

Program Spotlight — Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy
Program and Medicare Open Enroliment — What You Need to
Know

Ventura County Master Plan for Aging Implementation

ADRC Standing Business — Update on Goals and Workplan
e Sustainable Funding
e Subcommittee Formation

AB 2449 — Changes to Remote Attendance Requirements Under
the Ralph M Brown Act

Other Committee Meetings:
a. California Senior Legislature Update — 10.3.22 Final Report
b. California Senior Legislature Press Release — 11.1.22

. VCAAA Foundation Update

c
d. LGBTQ Aging Coalition
e. Dementia Friendly Ventura County

Meeting Calendar

Comments from the Chair

Other Business
Adjournment

Karen Gorback

Maureen Hodge

Alice Sweetland

Sonia Vaughn

Victoria Jump

Ben Rhodes

Victoria Jump

Gitt/Gorback/
Guerra

Nowlin

Nowlin
Shapiro
Hashemzadeh

Karen Gorback

Karen Gorback
Karen Gorback



The next meeting will be:
Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 2023 (9:00 am—11:00
am) Via Zoom and in person

Individuals who require accommodations for their disabilities (including interpreters and alternate
formats) are requested to contact the Area Agency on Aging staff at (805) 477-7300 at least three days
prior to the meeting.



VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING
Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

646 County Square Drive, Suite 100
Ventura, CA 93003
September 14, 2022

Advisory Council Members Present:

Loretta Allen (Thousand Oaks COA)
Ron Berkowsky (Focused Population)
Denise Calhoun (BOS)

Smita Dandekar (BOS)

Carina Forsythe (Fililmore COA)
Jaydon Gaines (Service Provider)
Tony Gitt (CSL)

Karen Gorback (CSL)

Rossanna Guerra (CSL)

Lynette Harvey (Service Provider)
Maureen Hodge (Focused Population)
Carol Leish (Focused Population)
Maria Munguia (Santa Paula COA)

Advisory Council Members Absent:

Stephanie Belding (Thousand Oaks COA)
Carmen Reyes (Camarillo COA)

VCAAA Staff Members Present:

Haleh Hashemzadeh (CPO Manager)
Victoria Jump (Director)

Monique Nowlin (Deputy Director)
Maricela Pardo

Members of the Public Present:

Hannah (Senior Concerns Thousand Oaks)

Danny Haro

1) Call to Order and Agenda Review — The September 14, 2022, Advisory Council

William Nelson (Ventura COA)

Bill Nugent (Ojai COA)

Clark Owens (Oxnard COA)
Janet Plant (Simi Valley COA)
Anna Reilley (Filimore COA)
Nancy Rowe (Camarillo COA)
Anita Ruiz (BOS)

Martha Shapiro (Service Provider)
Peter Schreiner (Focused Population)
Marietta Sperry (Simi Valley COA)
Alice Sweetland (Oxnard COA)
Sylvia Taylor Stein (BOS)

Reynaldo Rivera (Focused Population)
Sue Tatangelo (Service Provider)

Benjamin Rhodes (DPO Manager)
Jason Sagar (Program Manager)
Rene Verduzco

Sarah Mailes (City of Thousand Oaks)

meeting was called to order at 9:01 am by Chair Karen Gorback.

Motion: Approve agenda for the September 14, 2022, Advisory Council Meeting

Moved by: Carol Leish, seconded by Clark Owens

Result: Motion passed

2) Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Martha Shapiro.



3)

4)

5)

6)

Administering the Oath of Office to New Members — Monique Nowlin swore in:
Loretta Allen, Ron Berkowsky, Denise Calhoun, Smita Dandekar, Rossanna
Guerra, Bill Nugent, Sylvia Taylor Sten, to the Ventura County Area Agency on
Aging’s Advisory Council. Signed oaths were collected and filed by Rene
Verduzco.

Approval of Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council Minutes of May 11, 2022

Motion: Approve with the addition of Karen Gorback’s attendance at the July 13,
2022, Advisory Council Meeting.
Moved by: Clark Owens, seconded by Carol Leish

Result: Motion passed

Public Comments — 1) Hannah from Senior Concerns announced that they will
be hosting an early memory loss support group in Thousand Oaks on the 2" and
4t Monday of each month at 3 PM in person. 2) Denise Calhoun introduced herself
as the newest member of the VCAAA Advisory Council. 3) Sarah Mailes introduced
herself as the staff liaison with The City of Thousand Oaks.

Procedure: The public is welcome to comments. All comments not related to items
on the agenda may be made at the beginning of the meeting only. Comments are
limited to three minutes per person.

Consent Agenda ltems

6.1 Housing Committee Report — May 17, 2022

6.2 Transportation Committee Report — May 31, 2022
6.3 Workforce Committee Report — May 26, 2022

6.4 Optimal Aging Committee — March 24, 2022

6.5 Optimal Aging Committee Report — May 25, 2022

Motion: Approve all consent agenda items
Moved by Clark Owens, seconded by Martha Shapiro

Result: Motion passed

DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION/MOTION

7.1)

7.2)

Consider Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing Remote Staff Teleconference
Meetings of the Advisory Council for a 30-Day Period Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (e), of the Ralph M. Brown Act

Motion: Approve
Moved by: Martha Shapiro, seconded by Carol Leish

Result; Motion Passed

2022 VCAAA Advisory Council Local Agency Biennial Notice — Director Jump
presented the amended 2022 VCAAA Bylaws. This updated amendment would



7.3)

7.4)

7.5)

add 1 additional member slot to the Advisory Council bringing the total number of
members from 37 to 38.

Motion: Approve
Moved by: Maureen Hodge, seconded by Sylvia Taylor-Stein

Result: Motion Passed

Recommendation for Use of California Department of Aging Older Adults
Recovery and Resilience (OARR) Funding for Legal Services — Martha
Shapiro informed the council that she, Lynette Harvey and Victoria Jump met to
discuss the budget of $434,359 available to expand legal services for older adults.
The recommendation is to expand legal services provided by Gray Law and
supplement the pro bono legal service programs already in place. The
recommendation also includes contracting with the Housing Rights Center or
another organization that specializes in housing law. The budget would also be
used to provide online educational programs for the public to help older adults.

Motion: Approve
Moved by: Nancy Rowe, seconded by Clark Owens

Result: Motion Passed

ADRC Standing Business — Update on Goals and Workplan
e Update on system transition from ReferNet to i-Carol
e In Depth Analysis of Call Center Data per Advisory Council Request

Benjamin Rhodes shared a PowerPoint presentation with the committee. i-Carol
was launched on August 1, 2022. The new program provides VCAAA with real
time data for contact with clients including locations, repeat callers, number of calls
and call lengths. Per i-Carol data, 97% of callers are repeat callers, showing that
most callers are not lost once the conversation is over. Data from i-Carol is
presented to the CDA for sustainable funding formula for future funding allocations.

Motion: Approve Benjamin Rhodes’ report to the Advisory Council.
Moved by: Carol Leish, seconded by Martha Shapiro

Result: Motion Passed

Recommendation on Proposed Expenditures for the California Department
of Aging Older Adults Recovery and Resilience (OARR) Funding for
Intergenerational Meals — The State of California provided 30-month funding to
VCAAA. About $500,000 is for intergenerational meals that will be used to
supplement existing meal programs. The Senior Nutrition and Health Committee
is recommending using the funding to supplement the home delivered meals
program, Foodbox program and congregate dining meals sites.



7.6)

7.7)

7.8)

Motion: Approve
Moved by: Clark Owens, seconded by Anita Ruiz
Abstentions: Martha Shapiro

Result: Motion Passed

P10 Update — Monique Nowlin updated the committee with the status of our Public
Information Officer hiring. Currently, the vacancy has not been filled but interviews
will be conducted over the next few weeks. Monique also shared the Fall
Prevention “Farewell to Falls” flyer. The event will be held September 12t" through
16t via Zoom.

Motion: Approve PIO Update
Moved by: Karen Gorback

Result: Motion Passed

Program Spotlight — Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program
and Medicare Open Enrollment — What You Need to Know - Tabled for
November 19t 2022 Advisory Council Meeting.

Ventura County Master Plan for Aging — Victoria Jump shared with the council
that the Master Plan for Aging will be presented to the Board of Supervisors on
October 11, 2022, at 11 AM for approval. A draft of the Master Plan will be shared
with the Advisory Council prior to the Board of Supervisors Hearing. The Master
Plan on Aging features goals for Housing, Health, Inclusion and Equity, Caregiving
and Affordable Aging. The VCAAA Board Letter will also ask the Board of
Supervisors to sign a resolution for The County of Ventura to become “Age
Friendly”.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

8)
9)

10)

Meeting Calendar — 2022-2023 Advisory Council Meeting Schedule

Committee Membership List — 2022-2023 Committee Preference Form

Other Committee Meetings

a. California Senior Legislature Update — Tony Gitt provided the status of the
following bills submitted to the Governor of California:

AB 2069 — Under review, Governor has until 9/30/22 to sign or veto.
AB 2077 — Under review, Governor has until 9/30/22 to sign or veto.
AB 2145 — Approved by Governor.

AB 2511 — Under review, Governor has until 9/30/22 to sign or veto.
AB 2338 — Under review, Governor has until 9/30/22 to sign or veto.
SB 842 — Under review, Governor has until 9/30/22 to sign or veto.



11)

12)

13)

b. VCAAA Foundation Update — Monique shared that the Foundation Committee
is looking for other ways to fund VCAAA. Recently, cat and dog food funds were
added to the VCAAA Foodbox Program. Chair Gorback suggested each member
of the Advisory Council bring a bag of dog or cat food to the next Advisory Council
meeting to donate to VCAAA.

c. LGBT Aging Coalition — Monique read Martha Shapiro’s report to the council.
The LGBT Coalition thanked the Advisory Council for adding the Pride Flag to the
room. The LGBT Coalition will continue to provide training to businesses that serve
older adults. A steering committee is being formed to help establish leadership,
vote on important topics, and help plan future meetings and projects.

d. Dementia Friendly Ventura County — Haleh Hashemzadeh shared with the
committee that the first one stop shop for Living Well Caring Well was a success.
There were over 50 participants who attended the event. Events will be quarterly
at different locations throughout the county. The next one stop shop will be held
October 7t.

e. Optimal Aging — Monique shared with new members that Optimal Aging is a
sub-committee created by the Advisory Council. The committee focused on active
older adults who frequently volunteer and want to be involved in the community.

Comments from the Chair — Chair Gorback thanked committee members and
staff for continued attendance and work with the Advisory Council.

Other Business — None.

Adjournment — The July 13, 2022, Advisory Council meeting was adjourned in
memory of Supervisor Ramirez. Monique highlighted some of Supervisor
Ramirez’s work with the Advisory Council. During the Covid Pandemic she
volunteered her time to help with the agency’s Foodbox deliveries. Meeting
adjourned at 11:04 AM.



TO:

VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Martha Shapiro, Committee Chair
DATE: September 20", 2022
SUBJECT: Housing Committee Report from September 20", 2022

Housing Committee Members Present:

Stephanie Belding (Thousand Oaks COA) Anna Reilley (Fillmore COA)
Jaydon Gaines (Service Provider) Martha Shapiro (Service Provider)
Rossanna Guerra (CSL)

Housing Committee Members Absent:

Carina Forsythe (Fillmore COA) Bill Nugent (Ojai COA)

VCAAA Staff Members Present:

Monique Nowlin (Deputy Director) Ben Rhodes (Direct Program Operations Manager)
Denise Noguera (Call Center Manager) Rene Verduzco (Management Assistant)

1. Welcome and Introductions — The VCAAA Housing Committee meeting was

called to order at 2:00 pm. Staff and present committee members took turns
introducing themselves and roles with VCAAA Housing Committee and Advisory
Council. The Housing Committee did not reach a quorum for today’s meeting.

. Public Comments — No public comments.

. Special Guest Speaker — Laura Fanucchi, Associate Executive Director, HIP

Housing — Laura gave a PowerPoint presentation on HIP (Human Investment
Project) Housing based in San Mateo County. HIP Housing serves as an
information and referral center receiving about 2,500 calls a year regarding
housing and community resources. They offer a “Self Sufficiency Program”
focusing on lowing income families with children and emancipated foster youth
with or without children. The program offers case management, life skills
development and housing support for 2.5 years. HIP Housing also serves as a
Property Development company with 437 units of affordable housing. Funding
comes from rental income and property management contracts with for profit
companies. HIP Housing has a HomeShare program for seekers and providers
similar to VCAAA that is county sponsored and funded by foundations.

. HomeShare Update — Benjamin Rhodes shared with the committee that the

HomeShare website has been updated to feature a 10 question initial interest



survey for seekers and providers. The survey results are immediately available in
Homeless Management Information System. VCAAA has received 45 initial
interest surveys in the last month.

. Discuss Future Committee Goals — Tabled
. Next Meeting Date — November 15, 2022, from 2 pm to 3 pm.

. Adjournment — Meeting adjourned at 3:10 PM.



TO:

VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Tony Gitt, Committee Chair
DATE: September 14, 2022
SUBJECT: Transportation Committee Report from September 14, 2022

Transportation Committee Members Present:

Tony Gitt (CSL)
Clark Owens (Oxnard COA)
Peter Schreiner (Focused Population)

VCAAA Staff Members Present:

Monigue Nowlin (Deputy Director)

Maricela Pardo (Transportation & Elder Help Coordinator)
Benjamin Rhodes (Direct Program Operations Manager)
Rene Verduzco (Management Assistant)

Welcome and Introductions — Meeting was called to order at 11:17 AM. The
committee reached a quorum. All members of the Transportation Committee are
present.

Public Comments — None.

Elder Help Update — Benjamin Rhodes introduced Maricela Pardo as the new
Transportation & Elder Help Coordinator. Maricela has a background in Social Work
coming from In Home Support Services. Benjamin informed the committee that the
Auditor Controller approved the agreement to move forward with the Transportation
Committee’s reloadable bus passes. As of September 14, 2022, the Camairillo Dial a Ride
has agreed to stop using paper tickets and adopt the VCTC reloadable bus pass. East
County is willing to pilot the reloadable bus pass this year with no set start date. With the
transition of the reloadable bus passes it was discovered that there were clients hoarding
paper tickets. The new system will make it much easier to track use. For now, VCTC will
continue issuing paper tickets to West County Go Access.

Future Goals to Address for FY 22-23 — The Transportation Committee is
requesting the following:
e Microsoft Cloud License for Chair Gitt to review real time data as soon as it's
uploaded by Benjamin Rhodes.
e Bi-monthly reports by Benjamin Rhodes presenting data gathered from the
new VCTC Reloadable Bus Passes.

Next Meeting Date — The next Transportation Committee meeting will be held on
November 9, 2022.

Adjournment — The Transportation Committee meeting was adjourned at 12:10 pm.



TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members
FROM: Karen Gorback, Committee Chair
DATE: September 16", 2022

SUBJECT: Workforce Committee Report from September 16", 2022

Committee Members Present

Loretta Allen (Thousand Oaks COA) Rossanna Guerra (CSL)

Stephanie Belding (Thousand Oaks COA) Carol Leish (Focused Population)
Karen Gorback (CSL) William Nelson (Ventura COA)

VCAAA Staff Present

Monique Nowlin (Director) Rene Verduzco (Management Assistant)

1. Welcome and Introductions — Meeting was called to order at 10:13 AM. The
Workforce Committee reached a quorum with 6 of 7 members present. Karen
Gorback introduced Rossanna Guerra as a new member of the Advisory Council
and Workforce Committee.

2. Public Comments — No public comments.

3. Update on Get That Job Presentation — Monique Nowlin shared with the
committee that Janette Jauregui is no longer with the VCAAA. Although Janette
was directly involved with the “Get That Job” video, the project will not put aside.
Janette left thorough instructions of how to move forward.

4. SCSEP (Senior Community Service Employment Program) Update —
Monique Nowlin shared with the committee that the SCSEP program also know as
Title V was adopted by VCAAA but has always been offered by The County.
VCAAA currently has 4 open positions for Title V and we are reaching out to the
community to fill those slots. Monique shared that one of our Title V employees
was offered a regular job thanks to the experience gained through VCAAA.

5. 2022-2023 Committee Goals Discussion — Carol Leish would like for VCAAA
and the Workforce Committee to create a “Get That Job” video specifically for older
adults with disabilities. After discussion, the committee concluded a better use of
the committee’s time would be to find job training videos that have already been
created by other organizations and to make them available to our older adult
clients. William and Monique have volunteered to reach out to businesses directly
and inform them of the benefits that come with hiring older adults. Monique would
like to bring forward “National Older Workers Week” to the Board of Supervisor's
for recognition. Rossanna would like to work towards creating a job fair for older
adults as a long term goal of the Workforce Committee.



6. Next Meeting Date —The next Workforce Committee will be held on November 18,
2022.

7. Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 10:49 AM.



TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Lynette Harvey, Committee Chair

DATE: September 28!, 2022

SUBJECT: Nutrition and Health Committee Report from September 28", 2022
Committee Members Present

Loretta Allen (Thousand Oaks COA) Maria Munguia (Santa Paula COA)
Karen Gorback (CSL) Anita Ruiz (BOS)

Lynette Harvey (Service Provider) Marietta Sperry (Simi Valley COA)
Maureen Hodge (Focused Population) Sue Tatangelo (Service Provider)
VCAAA Staff Present

Julianna Eusanio (Fall Prevention Coordinator) Benjamin Rhodes (DPO Manager)

1. Chair Update — The Senior Nutrition and Health Committee Meeting was called to
order at 12:30 PM. Sue Tatangelo joined briefly to officially step down as chair and
elect Lynette Harvey as chair of the Health & Nutrition Committee.

Motion: Elect Lynette Harvey as chair for the Health & Nutrition Committee
Result: Motion Passed

2. Meal Program Update — Benjamin Rhodes shared that we are reassessing food
box clients by the end of September, and will be reprioritizing based on highest
need (a combination of not receiving the Commodity Box from Food Share,
unable/unwilling to leave their home to obtain food, and a calculated nutritional risk
assessment) combined with available funding, largely from the intergenerational
funds, balanced against increased food costs to align with dietary requirements for
lIC, inflation, and gas prices (for transportation). Benjamin shared demographics
and ongoing data analysis using a PowerB| dashboard that incorporates data from
the meal application as it is received. A robust discussion about how to
communicate these changes and how to prioritize clients ensued. The committee
agrees in using these one-time funds to supplement existing meal programs and
wants to maximize supports for those at highest need.

Motion: Approve one-time funds to supplement existing meal programs.
Result: Motion passed

3. Fall Prevention Forum Updates — Benjamin and Julianna Eusanio explained to
the committee that the Virtual Fall Prevention Forum was held on September 12-16,
2022. The forum provided various videos with educational information and
demonstrations regarding falls and how to prevent them. The final day of the forum
featured a live panel where members of the public were able to ask live questions
to the panel of doctors and experts. The Board of Supervisor's passed a Fall
Prevention recognition for the week of September 18-24, 2022 and year after year.



4. Other Business — The committee discussed the ongoing senior brain health
seminars, pending nutrition placemat revision, and agreed to focus on the
previously written objectives moving forward under Lynette’s leadership as chair.

5. Next Meeting Date — The next Health & Nutrition Committee meeting will be held
on November 16, 2022.

6. Adjournment — Meeting was adjourned at 1:23 PM.



TO: VCAAA Advisory Council Members

FROM: Alice Sweetland, Optimal Aging Committee Chair
DATE: October 19t, 2022
SUBJECT: Optimal Aging Committee Report from October 19, 2022

Committee Members Present

Loretta Allen (Thousand Oaks COA)
Ron Berkowsky (Focused Population)
Denise Calhoun (BOS)

Carol Leish (Focused Population)
Alice Sweetland (Oxnard COA)

Committee Members Absent

Maureen Hodge (Focused Population)
Janet Plant (Simi Valley COA)

Carmen Reyes (Camarillo COA)

Nancy Rowe (Camarillo COA)

Sylvia Taylor-Stein (Focused Population)

VCAAA Staff Present
Haleh Hashemzadeh (CPO Manager)
Rene Verduzco (Management Assistant)

e Call to Order — The meeting was called to order via Zoom at 9:04 a.m.

e Welcome and Introductions — The committee welcomed one another. There were
no guests in attendance.

e Public Comments —There were no public comments.

e Legacy Award Nomination — The committee reviewed the existing nomination
packet and discussed award categories. Bill Cunneen will be awarded the
Community Member award, Gables of Ojai will be awarded the Business
Organization award, and Camarillo Health Care District will be awarded the
Dementia Friendly Business/Organization award.

Motion: Approve
Result: Motion passed



o Next Meeting Schedule —The next meeting is scheduled for November 23, 2022.
The committee voted to postpone the meeting until the week after Thanksgiving. The
next scheduled meeting is November 30" at 2:00 p.m.

o Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 a.m. by chair, Alice Sweetland.



Provide feedback on the National Strategy to Support Family
Caregivers.

Thank you for taking the time to review and provide comments on the 2022 National
Strategy to Support Family Caregivers.

Your responses to the questions below will help the Advisory Councils identify priorities
for future updates of the Strategy. Please do not include personally identifiable
information in your responses as some public comments may be published in future
documents released by the RAISE Family Caregivers Act Advisory Council and the
Advisory Council to Support Grandparents Raising Grandchildren.

Instructions: Please select one component of the Strategy from the drop-down menu
below and provide comments on that document. If you could like to provide general
comments that apply to the Strategy as a whole, please select "Global Comment for all
Four Components." When you have finished providing your comments, click “submit.” If
you would like to comment on another component of the Strategy, please fill out this
form again. There is no limit to the number of forms you can submit.

Contact Information

First‘

Las#
Email

Please let us know how you are involved in caregiving. Which of the following best
describes your role? (Select all that apply.)

™ A family caregiver

Employed by an organization that serves family caregivers

Employed by a government program that serves family caregivers

<17

An advocate for family caregivers

A researcher on caregiving topics

1 T

Other/Prefer not to say

Which component of the strategy are you addressing with your comment?



| Federal Actions v |

Within this component of the strategy, what are the three most important
topics/issues for the Advisory Councils to focus on moving forward? (1500
characters)

1. Created a coordinated system of care for caregivers, increasing awareness of
resources and providing culturally appropriate and relevant services.

2. Strengthen paid workforce and expanding the direct care workforce. - we want
to expand the direct care workforce.

Are there issues that are not covered in this component that should be addressed
in future updates? 1500 characters

1. No mention is made in the National strategy about the Family Caregiver Support
Program under the Older Americans Act. Centers and services are already in
place that can greatly assist caregivers. We need funds to sustain and expand
the work instead of creating new initiatives that aren’t as critical.

2. Silos exist. Every community has projects and initiatives being rolled out that
effect caregivers, but we are not working together, and this document only
encourages the silos.

3. Many of outcomes lack specificity. More detail is needed in action items beyond
the identification process. Where is the funding to roll it out nationally? How to
collaborate and not silo? What is the intention of some of these items? A
detailed road map is needed beyond outcomes, what are the measurable
objectives, the timeline, what is the goal?

4. More emphasis needs to be put on caregiver self-identification and addressing
the stigma of asking for help. There should be a unified message and more
specifics as to what outreach looks like and dollars assigned to it. There needs
to be dedicated funding without the expectation that funding already allocated to
existing programs be used for outreach.

5. There is very little mention of the hospital and health care system, yet they are a
natural and critical partner in identifying, supporting and connecting caregivers to
services. CBO staff should be embedded into the hospital system.

6. Under Goal #3, the Community Care Transition Program should be reinstituted
and brought back as it was cost effective in reducing hospital readmissions and
provided caregiver support and education in the process.

If you have additional comments on any aspect of the Strategy, please provide them
below (500 characters

r By clicking “submit” you agree that any comments you provide about the 2022
National Strategy to Support Family Caregivers are categorized as public information.
Submission of name and email address is optional. Compilations of comments (without



names and email addresses) will be provided to members of the RAISE and SGRG
Advisory Councils, ACL staff, our partners, and may be posted publicly. Selected
comments (also without names and email addresses) may be used in future materials
released by the Advisory Councils.



Buiby uo Aousby pasy
VININIA 2 ALNNO)D

sme] Sunad Suiuado
S,10V umouag ‘Nl ydjey 419pun sajny aduepually ajoway

vy Vv




BuiBy uo Aduaby oasy

VIALNIA 2 AINNOD

%

(‘(3)
'PANS ‘€561 §'9P0D "A0D) 'S93PUIIIE JO A}D)eS pUE Y)BaY dU3 0] SYSI JUSUIIWI
juasaid pjnom uosJad ul Sunssw ‘Aousdiaws Jo 93eis pawiepoid e jojnsaiesy ¢
JO ‘saunseawl
Buipuelsip |e1D0S papuawWWodal JO pasodwll 9AeY S|eIDIO0 |BDO| JO 93e)S

:JaU3Ie pue ‘sisixa Aouadiawa Jo 91e1s pawiejpold e eyl
:sJaquiaw Ag aouepualie 3uiRssaW [eNUIA

1o ajowal Ansnl 01 shkep g€ Aians 910/ Aiolew Ag suonieulwialap |enide) SUlMO||04 Y3 xew
01 [1PUN0) AIoSIApY ay3 aJinbal ‘saunpadoid Supuaiaju0d9|9) palelndigae s,19¢€ |ig Algwiassy

L9€ gV - SSUNSSIA 2i[gnd 40} 3Ny Ius4Ind




BuiBy uo Aouaby pary

VANINIA 2 AINNOD

|

o

L.

‘Aidde ||Im s9|NJ S,19€ gy PapuUDIXa S| J9PJ0 Y J| ‘PIpPUIXD S| Uolese|daq J931ses|q SI0UIdN0D
ay1 ssajun Ajdde |jim Suimo||0) Y3 ‘€207 YaJelN ul sSuiisawl [1pUNno)) AJoSIApY Yyiim Sulliels

‘3|qe|ieAe ag J198uUo| ou |[IM S3|NJ SUIDUDIDJU0II|D)

S,L9€ gV ‘SIN320 18yl UBYM "€20Z ‘gz Aleniged uo 6L-aiAQD 01 anp Aousdiswa
JO @1e1S paJejdap e Jo uonewelpold siy Suinowal aq ||IM 3y 1Byl pPaiedipul Sey JOUIDA0D 3y |

'970Z YSnoJayr uonejuswa|dwi Jo spoltad awil JUIDLHP YIm
s9|nJ mMau sesodwll 642 gV ‘EC0C 'L ATBNUEB[ JO S1BP SAIIISLS Ue YU ‘Me| 0Ul (6172 aV) 6717C
1119 A|QUUBSSY elul04l|eD) PaudIs WOSMSN UIAED JOUJSAOD) elUJO4l|e) ‘220 ‘€1 Jaqwaidas uQ

ovi¢ AV




_ BuiBy uo Auafy oany
VINLNIA P AINNOD

®

'(J) UOISINIPANS ‘€G617G UOIDBS
9p0D JUSWIUIBAOL) J3pun pauljap ale ,sasueiswnain Aouadiaws, pue ,asned isnl, yiog
[ L 0192np (7) pue [, 40} () :S@oueISWNDIID OM) Japun
3unssw s,Apog 10y UMoJg ayl 3e aauepuanIe [enuiA 1sanbau 03 Juasaud AjjedisAyd jou
S| OUM Jaguiaw e syiwiad gtz gy ‘19w S| juawalinbal winionb axuepuane [edisAyd ays §|

‘6772 gV 9z1j1in 10u Aew [1pUuno) AIoSIAPY 3y3 ‘uoledol |edisAyd

3UO e Judsald aJe siagquwawi Jo Ajofew e ssajun ‘uoidIpsuUNnf|elollul s,Aousde |e30| 9y
ulysm pue epuade ayl uo paliuapl AlJes|d uonedo| aiqnd ‘|eaisAyd aj3uis e wody uosiad
ul a1edidnJed [1puno) AIOSIAPY U3 JO SJaquiaw Jo wnionb e 1ses| 1e Jeyy salinbal 672 gy

§Z0Z Jaquiadag

— €707 YdJeN wou) Sunasin |1puno) Aiosiapy uo suonedijdw| - 67t 9v




VANINIA AINNDS
B ‘Jeak Jepus|ed Jad ,asned
1S UO paseq Saouepualle |eNIIA OM] 0} PRJIWI| S| JaquIBW Y :pal3ilLIdd S9dueisu] Jo J3quinN

Aouage |ed0o| 40 31.3S JaYIoUe U0 [1PUN0D) AUOSIAPY 93 JO SSaUISN( |BI21140 U0 3|IyM 3ul|aAel] v
JO !10} pajepouwiwiodde

9SIMJBY10 10U SI1eyl Ayljigesip |eauswl Jo |edisAyd pauliap e 01 paje|aJ pasu e S| alay] €

‘uosJad ul Suneaw ay) Sulpuane WoJjl Jaguiau ay) syusAald ssau||l SNOIZeIu0d Y 2
‘Aj210wWwaJ a1edidnued 01 Jsquuswl aya salinbas1eyy (Jaunied dnsawop Jo ‘asnods ‘ul|qls

‘DlIYdpueIS ‘Qualtedpuesd qualed ‘plIyd e J0}) paau SUIAIZDIRD O BJedp|IYd e S| aJay]

:S22UBISWINIIID UN0J
3uimoy|o) ay1 Japun Ajuo uonedpnied ajowsad 4oy ,2sNed 1SN, sey Jaquaw vy ,'asned isnl, se
AJijenb 1eys suoseaud Jo 3si| di1dads e sapinoad g7z gV t.@sne) isnf, se suoseay suihjiend

'$S92URISWNIIID YoNs Japun

Ajlen3JiA uidaW 9yl pUIIL 01 JSgUUIDUI Y} MO||e 0} UOIIDE 9 e} 0) Pa3U J0U S0P [1DUN0)
AIOSIAPY YL ‘|1puno) AJoSIApY 9yl JO 3uilsaw Jejndal e Jo 14e3s ay) Se ale| se uonediiiou
,9SNed 1sN[, Yyons ayew 03 JoquUaWl e SMO||e 91N1e1S 9y ‘9duepuane 3jowal s Jaguiawl

ay1 SulAynsn( seaoueiswinalId ay3 4O UoRALIDSIP |esauad e apinoid (z) pue ‘uonedpiyied

9]0WaJ J0J paau s, Jaquiaw ayy 4o Aunioddo 1saij4ea ay3 1e |1Duno) AOSIAPY BY3 JO 1S 3yl
AJiaou (1) 1snw Jaqwiaw e, ‘asned 1snf, 1o} Aj@jowal puane 0] :24npadtoid pue Sulwi) 3sanbay

,2sNed) 1snf, JoJ AjjeniiA puany 01 1sanbay s,JaqWSN




VENINIA S ALNOD
@ ‘A[@30WaJ Sunasw ayy ul aedpiled Jouued Jaquisw ay3 1sanbai ayy
< anoidde jo0u saop [PUNOD AIoSIApY aua J| ‘Suineasw jeys Joj Ajiowsal ayeddiyed 0y pamojje
90 03 JagWaWi 8y JoJ Suzosw ay3 JO 1JeIs Syl 1e 3duepualie 330wl ay3 anoidde pue
10e Apoq 10y umoJg ay3 1ey3 salinbas aoueiswinoip Aousdisws ue 01 anp Aj@lowal puane
01 Jaquuaw e woJj1sanbau e ‘asned isnl,, 10} aduepualle a1owal Joj 3sanbau e ayun

'(#)(Q) UOISIAIPQNS ‘ZHS61S U0IIISS 3PO0)) JUBWUISACH YIM
9d3uepJ0d2e Ul 3uesw 3y} jo Suluuidag ayi Je 1oe Aew |PUNOD AOSIAPY 33 USY] ‘W)l Uode
pasodoud e se epuade ay) uo pade|d aq 01 BWII JUBIDIHNS MO||e JOU S0P 1sanbai syl 4

‘A|210WaJ a1edpnied 01 ¥a9s Aoy yaiym ul unaaw yoea Joj ysanbai ajesedss e
a)ew ||eys pue ,‘a|qissod se Uoos se, 1sanbaJ 3y} ayew 1snw dueswndu Auadisws ue
01 anp Aj21o0wal Jeadde 031 Supjaas Jaqwaw ayy ‘dduepualle yons 3ulA}iasnf aoueswnoli

Aoua8iawa ayy Jo uoildiIdSap jelauasd e apiaoJd Isnw Jaying pue ‘8oueIswndiid

foua8Jiawia ue 01 anp Aj@30Wal 193W 01 JSqWISW Y3 MO||e 03 |1PDUN0)) AIOSIAPY ay)
013s9nbaJ e ayew 3snw Jaguwaw |puno) AJOSIAPY 9yl :3INPaJ0Jd pue SUlWi] 1Sonbay

fouadiawg ue 01 ang AjjeniiA pualy 01 31sanbay S, JqUIBIA VY




BuiBy uo Aduaby paly
VUNINIA » KINNO)

%

('PIq]) "S3UneolU OMI U] oJ0W JOJ o¢ JoUUB) UONEI0| 9J0WaJ B WoJ} uonedppied

S, JoquiaW e ‘Jeak Jepuaied Jad sawil) 0 ueyl Jamay s1eaw Ajuendal Apoq 10y umolig syl |
(*(£)Q2) "'PANS ‘ESEYS § 'DP0D "A0D) “Jeak Jepua|ed e uiyaim Aduade [eJ0| ay3 o) S3ussw Jejn3dad
9y} J0O 1ua243d Oz JO SYIUOW SAIINIDSUOI 33443 Uey3 SJ0W J0oJ 9g Jouued ,953UeIswniid
AouaBiawa, ue Jo) uonedpnied ajowal S,J9quUUBW Y (PIRITIUIS] SSJUBISU[ JO JoqUUNN

LJooueswnau Aouadiaws, ue Ajsies suoseal

Jayyo oN (((W)(2)Q) "pans “py) ‘me| 3unsixa woly 3dwaxs Apeadje s| 1eyl uojlewJoul |espau
|leuosiad Aue Jo ‘Aijigesip Jo sisoudelp |eaipawl Aue 3s0|dsip 03 paJinbau jou S| saquisw

v (DD "pans ‘€S6+S §'9p0D ‘A0D) ,'uostad Ul SupEaW 3yl SUIPUDIIE WO JBqUISW e SIuUdA3Id
1ey1 LHHuadiswia [eaipaw Ajjuiey Jo |eaisAyd e, se ,sadueiswniiid Aouadiaws, saullep 6t gy

JueIswnoJD) Aousdisawig, ue se suoseay sulhjiiend




6uiBy uo Asuaby pasy

VHNINIA S AINNOD

%

(O)2)Q) ‘pgns “pj) "A3oj0UYI] |ENSIA PUE OlpNe Y30q Y3NoJy)
aledpiued 3snw uonedlo| ajowal e wody sunedpiued Jaqwaw Apog 1Dy uMmoig 3yl .
((8)(@)) "Pans ‘€56¥S § ‘OP0D "A0D) 'sjenplAipul Yans Aue yim
diysuonejals s, aquuawl syl Jo aJnieu [eJauas syl pue ‘Jagquisawl syl YIm uo|1ed0| 310wl
3U3 1e WooJ 3yl ul 3uasald aue Jap|o Jo 33k Jo siedk g s|enpialpul Jayio Aue Jayiaym
asoasip Apignd 1snwi Jaquiswl ay3 ‘Suinsaw ayl dulanp uayel st uonoe Aue a1ojog
,9oéueiswnap Aouasdiaws,

ue 01 anp 4o ,asned 1snl, 1o} Jaya - Ajjlenwiia Jeadde 03 paau ay3 Joj uonednsn( e

:A|2jowal Jeadde 03 Suiyaas
SJaguiaW [1PUNOD AIOSIAPY UO Sjuawialinbal [euonippe 93443 3uimo||o) aya sasodwli 642 gV

Aj210way Sunedipilied Jaquiajy e JoJ syuswalinbay [euonippy




__Buby uo Aousbyipaly
VUNINIA ZAINNOD

%

‘2ouepuane |eaisAyd ui aq |jim oym pue ‘Suilesawl UsAI3 Aue 1o} siaquiaw Jo
wnJonb |ed1sAyd e ag [Im J3y3 1Y) SUl393W Yoea JO peaye WJjuod ued Jeis JIOYsym -

|1PUN0)
Aosinpy ay3y Ag uay ey uonoe Aue pue ‘Aj@iowsal Sulieadde Jo) uoseal s aquuiaw 3yl -

'SWIIS) S11 Japun Aj@1owal paseadde sey Jaquiaw yoes sawiy Auew moH -
'sainpado.d s,6¢z gy Jopun Aj@iowsal Jeadde 03 3sanbau s aqwisw yoeg -

;10 Suidaay-piodal pue yioddns aairensIuILIpe 24INb3J I
‘Sunesw Yoes Jo peaye paJndas S| wnionb |ed1sAyd e eyl ainsus 03 pasu ||IM «

€707 UdJe[N 9A1123))3 - SUOIILIIPISUOD) |eddeld




BuiBy uo Aduaby pasy

VUNINIA 2 ALNNAOD

%

"uondIpsiN( |eli0la3

s, ApoQ ay3 Jo saliepunog ay3 Ulylim suoiledo| wodj axedidiied isnw [1DUN0D
AJOSIAPY 9Y3 JO SJaquiaw a3 Jo winionb e 1ses| 1e ‘@dualajuodalal ayl Suung v
pue ijgnd syl 01 9|gISSaIIL IPEW 3Q ISNL UOIILI0| 30Ua4aJU0d9|a]) Yoeg <

‘uipasdoud Jo
3u1199W 3Y3 JO epudde pue 32130U 3Y3 UO Pal}iausp! 8Q ISNW UOIIBI0| 30UI3JU0I|3)
yoea pue sepuade ay3 uo pa1sod a9 ISNW SUOIIEIO| 9JUBJBJU0ID|91 YL T

‘9]OA ||Bd ||0J4 AQ 90 ISNW SB10A ||y

:3UIMO||0)
ay) op 1snw 3 ‘gzoz ‘L Aenuef Ja1je s3uisaWl ajo0wal pjoy 03 |1Duno) AIoSIApY Y3 104

Alddy sajny 10y umo.g [euonipely - 9zoz ‘L Atenuef uayje sauswalinbay




78EV-£9L (916) 1071507 MM

T
££029V0CC0CTC0C=P!
12 JUnYX IUR1|DSNIELS| |1 /Sa0B) /A0 BY Bn]e|sIda| 0julda)/ /isdiy "05$ 01 GES W0J) SPaau [euUpIdUL pue [euossad Joj Junowe
:]i1q @Y1 Uo uonew.Io Ul Jaylany 104 324D oueUdUEW AJYluow DY) SOSEIIdU| SPIIN [EIUIpIU|
*Jousanon) Aq paolap :sniels Juaiin) (vT-dS) poom 13 [eu0Siod junoluy adueuajuie|n A|YIuo [ed-IpaN uoJtapied LL02 avY

*1e9A QU0 3Se3| 1B p|aY Y1 Ul dYiom 0} 22438

sjuaidioau diysiejoyos Jeyl pue ‘gzoz ‘o€ 1oqwadag ysnoayy
sdiysiejoyas paeme uotie|si3a| siy1 1ey3 a4nie|sida syl

J0 JU3jU} 3Y3 S1 3| “weuSoud uonednpa Jnpe ue Jo so89||0D)
Alunwwo) elusoylje) ayl 1e sweasoad Suluiely apie yijeay

690¢8v0TC0C120C=p! 2WOoY JO pIE 9Jed dWwoy 40} pash aq 0] sjuapnis o1 yoea
(g IwLpeIualDsmels||iq/ssoe} /aod e aime|sisal ojuldal //:sdny (005°T$) siejjop paipuny aAl ‘puesnoyl auo Jo sdiysiejoyds
¢ (g 3Y3 uo uonewlIojul IBYHNY 10§ Y1) 000°‘T pieme 0} 1oy diysiejoyos Sujuies] si1aAi8ale)

*10UIDA0D) A PIOIDA SNILIS JUBLIND |  (p-dS) deqion eluloyl|eD ayi s1oeul sdiysiejoyds :SaJIAISS 9JeI3WO0H enpndejja 690¢C gV

‘yi|eaH a1|gnd 40 uswedaqg
ay3 Ag sa13n1oey Suisinu pajIis Jo suoioadsul 4o Jagquinu

L06T9dV02¢0CTC0C=P! ay3 aseaJou) Ajo31| pue AJUa12144 9SBBUdUIL ||IM SIY ] "SSulBwI
NGZIWIGXIuUSIDSNIEIS||1G /5908 /A0S B2 2 NE[SIFa] 0juIFa] /751y uojadsul swoy Suisinu {eJapa) pue 31e3s usije 01 1o0Upny
:JI!q @241 uo uoijewliojul Jaylny 104 32N 91E1S BlUJO4l|eD 3yl Ag SUOIEpPUSWIWOI3Y Slusw|dw| ueye)y
2202 S?INeIS £/Z H) “pasddey) :sniels juauin) 1S)-UON :suondadsu] :saijl|ded aJe) yijeaH wial 3uoq -laneg L06T 9V
SNLV1S YOHLNVY 15O AVWINNS HYOHLNY #7189
‘
2eoc ‘€ 1290120

siig  paiosuods 150

Joday aA1e|SISa

I5N1NSISAN = BOINIS o yNg0ITD

S




78€v-£9. (916) FI0[SOF MMM
4

‘0€0Z ‘T AMenuer uo suoisiaoud st jeadas pjnom
1119 2y *sSuiyy sayro Suowe ‘uoneluswaldwl Ul sasuajeyo
pue weJsg8oud j0]1d ay1 JO SS820NS BY}] JO UOIIEN|EBAS UE
sapn[oul 1eyl 34n1e|si8a7 ay3 4o saawwod Adjjod Ajquuassy
pue ajeuas ajel doidde ayy 03 Jodalt e ywqgns 03 ‘9207 ‘T
Atenuer 91042q 40 uo ‘uawliedap syl a4inbai pjnom [|iq ay L
‘s311ddns pue Juawdinba jo Asanop pue dnyaid szjuelio
pue uoiInglIASIpaJ pue asnal Joj a|ge|ieae saljddns pue
1uswdinba jo Alojusaul ay3 yoeul 01 wWailsAs pazuindwod e
dojanap ‘wnwiulw e je ‘o3 Asuade jyosduou SulloesIuod syl
aJinbas pjnom pue weudosd ay3 aastano0 01 AduasSe 1yoisduou
|220] B YHM AJUNOd YoED U] J0BJIUO0D 0 Judwiliedap
3y} aJ4inbau pinom |(1q 3y “saljddns yyesy awoy
Jayjo pue juawdinba |eaipaw ajgelnp Jo uonnquisipal
£r8850¢20C120Z=P! pue asnau ayj 21e1|10e) 0} O|OA pue ‘oue|os ‘edeN
(TG [WIprIuaiDsnIeIs||iq/s90e) /A03 B s me[siga| ojuiga|//:sdny ‘21507 BJIUOD) JO SAIUNOD 3Y) Ul wesSoud 10(1d 1esA
1119 @Y} uo uonewojul JaYHN} J0J 1D | 1A Jolid (Z-dS) -€ aAIsuayadwod e ysijqelsa o3 ‘yuswiiedap ayi salinbay

*10U4aA0D Aq PA0IIA :SnieIs Juadin) Disuideg ‘uonnqusipay 73 asnay :pooyn |ESIPIN :34€) YljeaH PpPog 8 as
T1529v07C0¢1202=P! ‘Asua8iawa ue Jo Jjo 1nys Jamod |es11d9e
gz juypciusidsmels||iq/ssoey /aod ea'ainie|sida) ojuldal //:sdny ue Jo 3sed Ul Jamod JO 32UN0S SAIJRUIRY|E UE dARY O}
‘l119 3y} U0 UonewIojUl JBYHN] 104 1D (€-dv) Aypide} Buisanu pajiys e 24inbaus 01 aunie|si8a7 ay3 Jo 1uLlUI

2202 sa1mels 88/ H "pasaidey) ismejsjualiind X0D | 91 59)els:33IN0S IoMod dn->}deg :SaR3I[Ioe] SUISINN P3|INS uimg | TISZ 9V
8€€¢AV0ZC0CTCOC=P! -91e80.14ns e 21eUS|sap 01
(11 [WIYX-IUBIISNIRIS||IG/S308) /A0 B 3IN3e|SIaa| ojulda)//:sdny 10 uoIsIIap 218D Y1jeay e axew o] Ajneded ayj syoey Juaned
:[llq 3y} uo uolnewoUl JBYINY 104 21D (t-dv) e J1 91e80.1uns e se uasoyd aq Aew oym ‘Ayioid jo sspuo ue

2202 S9Injels zg/ H) "pasaidey) isnjeis jualind ouog Ui ‘sjenplalpu; saiydads T:sajedolang suoisioaqg 24€) YijeaH uosdiy | gegz v
‘pajqesip Ajjeiuswdojonsp/Aljioey
2.e2 9je|pawIalul Uk 1o Alj1oe) Bulsinu pa||1ys & ul Jjels 0}
Buiuiesy a1au9sUIl Yl eDY jBJO Bplao.d 01 9d10e4d aAieula) e
ul 3siuaISAy [eluap palo1si8ad e azlioyine 0s|e PINOM ||ig 9y L
‘pajqesip Ajjeluswdojaasp/Allioe) 9JeDd Sleipaulialul ue Jo
St1¢av0cc0cTZ0Z=p! Allj1oe) uisinu paj|nis e ul Juailed e 0] S921AISS |BIUBP JSPUI.
GZUnyXIuUaNDsNIeIs|[Iq/5ae) /A0d e aime[sida| ojuida|//:sany Aew 9o110e4d aAlleUI)E Ul 1SIUBISAY [RIUSP pa4a)sISal
:[|19 @Y} UO UoKBWIOUI JBYLINY 10} 1D (s-dv) | eB1ey1 saplroid™ paIqeESIQ A[[euswidooASg/sani|dey aie)

TT0T SaIMels £ST HD) "paiardey) :snieis ualin) 13|mo4 91eIp3wWiIaIU[ '3 SAIH[IPES SUISINN P3[IDS SIDIAISS [e1uad sslaeq | SPIZ v

SNLY1S YOHINY 180 AIVYINAINS YOHLNY #7118




78€v-£9L (9T6)

14

mgo._mu¢.>>\<<$

Z0S19v0220ZTZ0Z=P! II'9

¢ [WYX JUSIDSMIEIS|[1q/599.]) /A0S B3 aaME[SIde| OJulsa]//:s0my
:ll1g 943 U0 UonELIIOU] JBYKNY 404 1D

220T saI1els 84S H) “pa4didey) :snjels Juanin)

Suipueisaaly e Suiuieuiew o “Bunonpuod ‘BuiSeuew ‘Buiysijgelss ‘Suiiesado
‘Buinboe woyy a3els 8yl ulyum AduaSe jelUBWIUISAOS J3Y10 IO ‘31e]1S
3y} 40 uoisialpgns [ealjod Jo ‘uonesodiod ‘uoriepasse ‘gsnay ‘diysssuled
‘Ajiud ‘wuy ‘uosiad e syiglyold :SemIPDE) JUiSIinu PI|IB{S SUIpuUE}Saaiq

Iyonsjednipl

<0st av

0€11av0220cT20C=p!
ZWyXIuaIDSMES||Ig/Sa0e) /aod e ainje|side| ojuida)//isdny
:II'g @43 uo uollewojul JaYyuny 1oy dID

YyijeaH uo *woy 03 paliajal-ay sniels Juanin)

‘I'q 3Y3 jo suoisiaoid syl 03 Juensind palda)|0d sanuaAal Sulpuadxs
‘aine|s18a1 ay3 Aq uonendoudde uodn ‘pue Buiaiedad jo asodund ay3

Joj pun4 Aujigeployy aJe) yieaH ay3 saysi|qels] ‘sanjeuad sanessiuiupe
Suijejeass pue sue|d Jusawaaoidw) asuewogsad Suipnioul ‘s3adlel 1502 ay)
300w 03 Sul|ie) S0y S31IIUS B48D Y}eay JsuleSe suolioe anissasgold axe) 0}
92140 ay3 aJinbau pinom ‘gzpz ul Supuswwod ‘|j1q Yy pieog Alljiqeployy
947 UY3E9H aY1 ysijqelsa os|e p|nom |[iq ay ‘sJaseyaind pue

sJawnsuod Joj AljigepJloye Bulinsua pue aJed yijeay Jo 3503 ay1 Sujjosiuod
Joj ASa1eu3s a3els e @3eaJd pue ‘s198.e1 1502 92J0JUS pue 195 ‘suvseydsnd
pue SJ2WNSUOJ JO} S1S0D 3Jed Yy}eay Sullamo| 4o) saidijod pawoul

-ejep dojaaap ‘Suipuads JO SIDALIP PUE SPUJ] 150D 10 13)Jew aJed yyeay
ay3 azAjeue 01 AlljIqeplojyy S1eD Y} edH JO 32140 841 ‘IYOH ‘UIYHM ‘Ysi|qelss
pinom ||iq sty :30V AMijiqepioly pue AHjeng a.Je) YyijeaH eluioji|e)

poom

OETT av

$689v0220¢T20Z=P! G
JIUgXIuaSNIeIs||Iq/5908) /A0S B0 aImiejsida| ojuida|//sany
11119 Y3 U UOHEWLIOJUI J3Y3INY 40} Y1)

2202 S91nels £S5 HO "pa1ardey) isnyels Jusaan)d

‘syute|dwod

juapisaJ Suniodal pue Ajjjioe) ayi 1e aued Juapisal Suipsedsl uotlewiojul
|euoiiippe 8ulssadoe Jo sasodind 10) 924n0SaJ B Se papualul s | Jeyl
JUSLWIIIL]S B 3pNn|aul 01 33110U 3y} auinbal pinom |jiq ayL *saii|ioe) asayi 03
Suije|aa sa3isgam paljdads 01 SHul| pue UBWISPNGUIO 3JeD WJ91-3Uo| |e20] 3y}
10} UOIBWIOJU| 30BIUOD PAYII3S SSPN|OUI 18Y] 3D110U UIJHIM B ‘UOissiupe
1O awi} ay3 1e 4o 01 solid ‘@Anejuasasdal J19y1 4o ‘Ajloe) aled sleipawlIdiul
Jo Ayjioe) Buisinu pa||ys e Jo Juapisal aadadsoud e spiroid o1 Ayjioey aaed
91eIpawJalul 10 AyjIoe) Suisanu paj s e salinbay SjUapIsal aAldadso.d
03 20130U 59131108} 2Je) ajelpaliiajul pue sanijioe} suisinu P3PS

U3pIoH

568 av

Z€9v02202T20Z=P! (119
JIUICIUaDSNIeIs||1q/5358) JA0E 83 ainjesida| ojuldal //:sdny
‘111G 3Y3 UO UONEWLIOJU J3Y1INY 104 X2I[D

2202 S911e1S STS HO “pasardey) snieys juasin)

‘670z ‘T AInf Aq paliodal aq 1snw s3ulpul{ ‘2Jed 0] ss3I0e
paJajuad-uaiied pue Ajawil 9Aa1yde 03 Y3eayd|al jo asn ayl ssowoud
1ey Adljod yijesya|a pasiaad e Jo uswdojaasap sy uo 1ndul apiaoad

01 sdaJ aJeay3jeay 4o dnoud AJOSIAPE Ue SUSAUOD 0 §OHQ saJinbad Jaylang
‘sue|d aJ4ed paSeurw [BD-IPSIA J0J SIIAIDS YI|EIYS|9] 404 JUBWIBSINGLUIS)
ul Ajed Sujuiejulew Aq aJed 03 SS993€ BABY 01 aNUIIUOD (1M Sjuatied
sainsu3 ‘olwapued 6T-AIAOD 241 Sulinp aoe(d ul sanljIgixs|) yijeaya(el ayl
puaixa 01 SOHQ So4inbay TAN|IqISSEI0Y aJed|fi{eaH Juipuedx3 {yleays|alL

Aiin)y-leindy

e av

SNiV1S

AIVINIAINS

YOHLNY

#1118

sjj'g 140ddns 15)




T8EV-£9L (9T6) 1071507 MMM

*194e343Y] SJedh

€ AJ9A3 24n3e|si897 ay3 0} Modas 3yl jo Adod pajepdn ue apiaoid o} pue
‘6Z0C ‘T€ Jaqwadaq Ag ainiejsi3a7 ay3 ol modau oy jo Adod e apiaoid 03
221}40 3y} aJinbal pjnom [|1q 3y 91ed1|das 0] 9|qisea4 1SOW aJe suoiieaouul
pue suojin|os yaiym Suipsesas suonepuawiuodss Supjew pue saoioeld 1s3q
Suiquasap yodau e onpoud pue wesdoad 3y1 JO UOIIEN[BAS U JINPUOI 0}
32140 9y} aJinbau pinom [|1q 3y "aABINU| Uiedg AYl|EIH SY] YUM JU1SISU0d
aJe 12y saAlle1NUl [e20] dojaAap 0} ‘Buipuny Juel8 sw-suo suondIpsLN|
yieay |eso| Sunedpiied pieme pue ‘payads se ‘suoldipsnf yyeay |edxo|
0T 1ses| 1e ul weaSoJd e ysi|geisa 03 23110 ayi a4inbai ‘aunie|sida] ayl Aq
8T9T4Vv02Z20Z120C=P! |9 uoneldosdde uodn ‘osje pjnom §iq 8y ‘paulap se ‘Daireniu ulesg Ayljesy

ZWYXUSIDSNIENS||1G/5808) /A0S Bd aineg[siaa| ojulda)//sany 241 ul sway epualde uolloe ayl Juswajdwi 01 pue aseasip s sWidyz|y
‘Jiiq @Y1 uo uoljewrojul Jayying 104 LD 0} Sutje[as salHAIOe JuaWedap [|e 1onpuod 03 SAleNIU| uleig AYljeaH 3y}

uolssiwugng Japun PI3H :9913WW0) U] :sMEels Jualin) 10 321440 BY3 Ysi|gelsa o1 Juswriedap ayj sadinbsy T@seasiq s, sWisyz|y Auny-ieinSy | 8191 av
‘asodind

1By} 10} JuawWedap ay} wouj asuadl| e Sulurelqo pue 0 SuiAjdde 15y 1noyum
Aujey Suisanu paj|s Suipueisealy e sulelulew Jo ‘spnpuod ‘seSeuew

‘saysi|qelsa ‘saiesado ‘salinbae Ajjua Jo uosiad e uaym Jo ‘uoiiedijdde sy
10 |eluap s juawiledsp ayl Suimojjoy Jo uonedjjdde sy sanoudde Juawiedsp
9y} aJogoq Aypoey Buisinu pa||iys Sulpueissal) e sulejujew 10 ‘spnpuod
‘soBeuew ‘saysijqelsa ‘sajesado ‘sauinboe Ajjus Jo uosiad paileosse Jo
juesjjdde ue uaym se paulap ‘uonesado panwuadun 3giyold pinom |jiq ayL
‘weJs3o.d |e20] palepuew

-a1e3s e Suisodw AgaJays ‘@wiid Bunnsixs ue puedxs PiNOM i SIY1 ‘seasuad||
uo sannp ayl Suipuedxs Ag ‘uoliediidde asuadl| JIBY] Ui papNidUl UoIEWIOU}
o1y103ds arepdn 01 93suU2)| & SaINbaY *SDOULISWNIID UIRLISD tBpun ‘DSuUldj|
B 90A34 0} 40 ‘dINsSudl| Joj uoneoldde ue Ausp o1 Juswiiedap ay3 aJinbau
10 sazioyiny ‘sme| Adead a1e3s Jo |esapay) 3|qedljdde Aue yum souepaoade ul
‘spJodaJ 21|qnd suoisiro.d 3sayl 03 uorieaJ uj paJedauad syuswindop Jayjo pue
suoniesijdde ||e sayepy JopISUOd pUB MBIABI 0} palinbal aqg pjnom juswiiedap
3yl yoiym ‘suopesydde uo juswwod dignd 1o} MoOjje pue ‘}PuJSul
3yl uo sjuswnoop BunJdoddns sy pue asusdl| e Joj suonedldde (e 3sod 0}
Juawedap ay3 saJinbay ‘uieys e jo 1ed s|juedijdde ayi 41 ‘pue ‘sajels JaY3o
pue siyy uj sieah g ised ay3 Joy juedijdde ay) Aq psBeuew 1o paumo sall|ioe}
Suisinu (je Joj sypodas 1503 pledipay pue aiedlpsiy saiuedijdde sy yum
juswpedap ayy Suipiroid ‘pauyap se ‘Aljiqenns Suiysijgeise AjpAlewsiyje
Suipnpaul ‘asudy| e Joj Ajdde 0} spuawaiinbai ayl sayyads ~asodind jeys Joy
juswliedap 9yl Wouj asuadi| e BuluIBlqO 1S4} Anoyum Ajiae) Suisinu pajiis

SNivis AUYININNS YOHLNY #7118




78¢v-£9L (916) 81071507 MMM
9

0} sendoyine Suisnoy olgnd pue ‘aied JOo SWNNUIUOD ‘suoiieziuedio
paseq-Ayunwwod yjosduou 01 sjuess aanledwod usyo o} juswiledap
LtSZ9v02Z0ZTZ02=P! 1119 | ayy saiinbay ‘weidoid sanyjigesig yim sjdoad pue synpy Jap|0 Suowy
JURpCIUsIDsSNIEIS||iq/seoe) /aoE e aInie|sida| ojuiEa| [/ sdy SSOUSS3[OWIOH pu3 pue juanldld 03} uoilezi|iqels JuISnoH 3y Jalsiuiwpe
¢ ' 3Y3 uo uonewogul Jayling J0j 313 pue 31eald 0} yg) saJinbay PV Semiqesid yim ajdoad pue synpy

uoISSIWIQNS J3pun PI9H :391HWWIOY) U] :Sh1ejs JuaIN) | TSP|0 SUOWIy SS59USSS[OWIOH pu3 pue jusAsid O} UONEeZ||Iqes SuisnoH ueuezeN | /pSe av
‘passed aAeY SJeaA 7 8Y} USYM 211Sqam 3ausalul s)l Uo 1sod 01 Juawiledap
ay3 adinbaJs pjnom pue uoneudoidde ue wouy sieah g 1oj sanesado
aq pjnom wesSoud ay3 18y} s31199dS "paiy1dads se ‘sadelioys 9210 iom
ssaJppe 03 pue |0J1U0d pue uopuanaad uorzdauIl J0) S31UB paljljenb
Joj syuels pieme pue wesSoud juesd oy Js1siulWpe 0] Juswiedap sy}
salinbay *s8uillas wesSoud Aep }npe pue aJed yijeay Aep }npe uj SadlAI3s
[B3IA 01 SS9208 9jes YSnouyl SI01UIS ysli-1e I|qesu[nA Jo Sulag-|[am pue
TE€EZEY02Z0CTZ0C=P! 1I'q ‘A194BS ‘Y1jeay ay1 anoidwi 01 Uo1IR|0S| JOIUS 1BqUIOD) 0] Weld0ld Jueln
WX IURIDSNIEIS|[1q/5958) /A0E B3 BIMiE[S[da| OjulFe|/[Sany 2ouBI|IsaY pue uoneSIlIN 6T-AIAOD :S321A13S AeQ YNpPY 40} AlaA0d9Y 01
‘i1d 3y3 uo uoijewnsolul 1ayyiny Joj }d11) 28piig 8y} sa1ea4)” :UORE[OS] JOIUSS FEqUIO) 03 WEIJ0.1d JUEID) 30U3l|ISay

uolss|lgng Japun pjaH :993UWWO0) U] :snjejs juasin) PUE UORESIHIN 6T-AIADD 'Sa01Aias ABQ }NPY 10} AlSA03ay 03 a3plg uosspled | Te€T av
*sa|qe1a8en pue sunJy ysaly
umo.g-ejulofi(ed aJe syyouaq |ejuswaiddns BUlAI9I3 S| [BNPIAIPUL UE LYoIym
Jo} $9|qe198aA pue SHNJY USaJ) BY] 18Y1 SUNSUS 0} ‘PIpPasau se ‘sypne 1onpuod
01 813 nd1Sy pue poo jo Juswiiedaq sy salinbay "siysuaq [eyuswsalddns
01 $53208 YUm S3ua1d|daJ Yysaua4|eD 40 JSuInuU syl 9sealdul 01 JapJo
€9T24av02z0ZTZ0Z=P! 1i!q u1 wesoad 1op1d ay3 ul papnjpul Ajjeryul Jaquinu ay) puoAaq 1oafoud yo|id
J[WRUKIual[)snieis||iq/saoe}/ace eaainie|sidal ojulga| //sany siy3 Japun syyauaq [eruswalddns Suipiroad sia|ielal paziioyine jo Jaquinu
;119 @Y} uo uoneuwsojui Jayyng 104 331 3y} aseasou) 0} ‘asodund s1yj Joy uonetidosdde ue 03 108[gns ‘Quswedap

uolssiwgns 12pun p|aH 233 WI0) Uj :sniels Jualind ay1 sezuoyiny 193101 10|id 193 S|qEISFIA puE Jin.i4 elulojijed e|nquely | €STZ gV
00619v0¢c0CTC0Z=p! 1I!q ‘[9A8] Al1anod |eJapa4 3y} 4O %ET 01 S[2A3| SPaau adueuajulew
SIUIYXIUBI)SNIBIS|[1q/5a0.] /A0 B 2 nie|side| ojuiEa| //:sdny | ayy Suiseasoul Aq |eD-1paN 104 SuiApienb (j11s ajiym 193jaYs pue sayio|d ‘pooy
3119 Y3 UO uolFeLLIOJUL JBYRINY JOLXIIID | 91| S911ISS0aU 10 Aed 01 DWOdU] Ajlyuow J1y} Jo alow daay 0} pajgestp Jo

uoISSIWIGNS J3PUM PI9H :9333WILIO0D) U] :SN1BIS JUBLIND | J3P|0 948 OYM SUBILIOJI|ED SMO|[Y :90UBUSIUIEIA 10} [9AST SWOdU| [ED-IP3N einquesy | Q06T av
"sisouselp
¥8914Vv0¢2Z0¢TC0C=P! 1i!9 31B4NJJE pue UO[12919p Aj4ed a10Wo.4d 01 JOPIO Ul BIRUSWSP pue 3seas!p
Z[UIgX Iual)sSnIeIs| |1t /5a0e) /A0E €3 aanje|sida| ojuiEa| //isaiy s Jawiayz|y jo susis Sujuiem ay1 Jo ssauaseme Jljgnd asiel pue ewsns
‘l1'q 3y} uo uofjewiiojul JdYunj 104 321D aonpad 03 usiedwed sssuaseme dljgnd e Juawajdwi 0y Juswiedap ayl

uoISSIIGNS 13pUn PISH :331WWOD U] :Shieis Juaain)y salinbay ™ :uSiedwed sSauaJeMeE dijqnd ;e[UaW3p pUe 2Se3sip S JBWRYZ|Y |adson | +89T gV
‘sdiysioleasasuod a1eqoud
€991dv0220¢120Z=P! II'q pus 03 J3ISES }I S B PUB S931BAIDSUOD JO SIYSi) 3Y3 129104d 0} sadueyd
¢ [ IUaI|SNIElS||1q/590.) /A0S 83 3INie|sida| ojuida| //5a1Y jueliodwi sa)eW pue ‘310S34 15| 941 sAIYSI0IBAIaSUOD d)BW 01 1IN0
‘Ii'q ay3 uo uoljewW IOjUl JIBYHNS S04 XIID 3y} saJinbau !sdiysio1eAiasuod 91eqoid 01 SAIIRUIII|R BAIIOLIISBI-SSI| B Se

220z sa1neas 68 H) 'pasardey) ismieis Juanin) 91n3e1s Ul upjew uolsiap paroddns sazju80day ISIUIPSII0I] 9AIP104d ulsYISuSIBIAl | €99T GV

SNLV1S AIVYINININS YOHLNY #7119




78ev-£9L (916) FI0° 507 MMM

"193jeaJaY} Ajlenuue pue ‘GzQz ‘T J1oqwiada 940494 40 U0 aunje|sida]

9Y3 40 S991HWwWod Adljod jJueAljal 9y} 01 1odal e apiaoid o1 Juswedsp
ay) sasinbaJs os|y "paA1a2ai sI JuesS 8y} JeaA syl Jo T€ Joquadag

240424 10 uo papinoid sad1A18s BY3 uo 1odas [enuue ue Juswedap ayl

01 apinoud 03 suojsiaoad asay) 01 Juensind Jue.d e ssal@da1 1ey) uotieziuedio
ue saatnbay "siseq aaniladwod e uo syueld pseme o} Juswiiedap ayy
salinbay -jue.s e 1o} Ajdde 03 si01eBiaeu yyjeay pue ‘sauojowold ‘SiajIom
yjeay Alunwwod Suisn asi14adxa yum suopeziuedlio saziioyiny ‘sadinIos
Sujulesy uonesineu ased elUSWSP dpircId 01 SIIHUNWIWOI |BIO| O} SIIIAIDS
apinouad 1eyy suopeziuedio azialzuadul 0} s; wesdoad ay3 Jo asodind aul 1eya
19849502202120Z=P! Ii'q apiaoad pinom ||iq ay] ‘siolediaeu yijeay pue ‘sasojowoud ‘siaxiom yljeay

< WIYgXUIIDSNIEIS||Iq/Sa08e) /A0 B0 aan3e|siga| ojulda] //:sdny Anunwwiod Suisn asiuadxa yum suoneziuedio yum diysssused uy ‘BuiBy jo
‘1119 @Y1 Uo uonewlosul JaYuny JoyPID | juswiledaq eluiole) ayl Ag paiaisiuiwpe aq 01 ‘wetdold 1uels JoledineN

J0UIIN09 AQ PROIIA ishiels Jualin) 9Je) BIIU3WAQ BY1 SYsijqels] weidold Jueln J0JESIABN o4e) eljusawag uowi] 198 9S

‘yz0z ‘T AMenueraio4aq 40 uo SuluuiSaq suolsiroid ayl

yum Ajdwod o1 s213unod Suluiewal ay3 sadinbad pue ‘€zoz ‘T Alenuer

21ojaq Jo uo Bujuuidaq suoisiaoid asayl yum Ajdwod o1 $913UNod uielad
salinbay ‘suoioniisul pue a8en3ue| Ajpusiij-sesn ‘sidwis Buipnpul ‘eI
paiydads Ajsies 03 ssasoud uonedldde ayy saiinbay 's824n0sal pue duelsisse
{e21UYIS) 3piroad 0} pue ssao0ud [emauad pue uonedldde paseqg-auoyds|s)l
e pajuawa|dwi Apealje 10U aAey 1ey3 sa11UN0 Joj Joddns Jo ue|d e 91ndaxa
pue dojaAap 03 ‘siap|oyaxels Jo indui 9yl Yyum ‘uswipiedsp ayy salinbsy
‘ASojouyd3y pue as1peud ssauisng Ajunod Ag pauoddns si jeyl ainjeudis
£0T9S0ZZ0ZTTOZ=P! 11'9 |21u01303(2 40 d1UoYydaal Jo poylaw Aue jusawajdwi 03 $31UNOI SazuoyIny

¢ IUICIUR]|DSNIEIS|[10 /5908 /A0 B ainie(sida| ojulga|//isdiil  |-suoydaj@y Aq ainjeusSis juaid pue juswalinbal malaiaul 3yl 913|dwod
:1llq @Y} UO uolleWIoU] JBYWING JOJ I (0} (enpialpul ue jwuad pue ‘suoyds|@l Aq Jo ‘auluo ‘lew Ag ‘uosiad

2202 Sa1n1els 0TS H) 'pasaideyd :sniels Juanind |up ysai4je) 404 Aj1i90al pue ‘wodss ‘Ajdde 03 uondo sapinoid :ysaidjed JoUIaM 201 9S

‘pauljep aJe swua)
350Y3 Se ‘s901AJaS uoHsuel) Adoueual pue uolie8iaeu uisnoy pue ‘SAlIUSdUI
pJojpue| ‘s3503 SulyB1S pUE UOIIBJISIUIWIPE J0) P3SN 8q 0} spuny wei3o.d jo

9%0€E SazIH0YyIny ‘palydads se ‘Jueua) e sPIAS Jo welSoid syl ui Sunedpiied

aNUIIUOI 0} 10U SIPIIAP PJojpueR| B JI 1503 uo1led0|al pue Apisgns Suisnoy
ay) saJinbas Ja8uo| ou Jo Apisqns wua3-8uo| e ssedoe 03 ajqe sI 1uedidnied
3y3 JI3un 1uaJ 3|geuoseal Jo unowe ayl 01 dn 1oy saipisqns 3uisnoy ‘Suipnpul

‘salpIAloe palynads oy spuny juess 3asn 01 jualdded pieme ue saJinbay

"SSausSajaWoy pue ‘uotealyiiual quswsdeldsip ‘Alisaod Jo sajel
ySiy 208} SI9IUBI 3IAYM SD[IUNWIWOD dZIoud 01 ‘quswiledsp ay) saJinbay

"SSQUSSI[aWOY 40 Sl e 1O ssaussajpwoy Supuslsdxa ase eyl Aljigesip

e yUm suosiad pue sinpe 1ap|o 4o} weaSoud Apisqns Suisnoy e uaisiuiwpe

SNLVIS AYVYWIANNS YOHLNY #7119




November 1, 2022
California Senior Legislature

Press Release
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA SENIOR LEGISLATURE

1020 N Street, Room 527, Sacramento, CA 95814
_.._$.._l-' Phone (916) 552-8056

Illllll www.4csl.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 1, 2022

The California Senior Legislature Announces Top Legislative Priorities for 2023

(Sacramento, CA) The California Senior Legislature (CSL) adjourned its 42nd Annual
Legislative Session and announced the Top State Legislative Proposals last week.
Members will advocate diligently during the 2023 legislative session to have state
lawmakers support these priorities.

The following were listed as the top ten State Legislative proposals:

AP-3: Hospitals: Patient Discharge Summary

(Senior Assembly Member Gene Dorio, Santa Clarita, CA)

This measure would enact legislation that would require a hospital to standardize the
patient discharge summary, including specified information, in order to improve
communication and provide continuity of medical care during the patient’s transition to
the home or another facility.

AP-8: Transportation: Ambulance Services: Cost
(Senior Assembly Member Robin Clough, Santa Clarita, CA)

This measure would require a medical professional, upon patient arrival to a hospital
emergency room, to make a determination on the emergency room record, such as by
using a checkbox, regarding the medical need for the ambulance or ambulance
transportation services, and if the ambulance or ambulance transportation services are
determined to be warranted, the health care service plan shall pay for the ambulance or
ambulance transportation services.

SP-3: Age Discrimination: Ageism Awareness Week
(Senior Assembly Member Karen Gorback, Thousand, CA)

This measure would directly address age discrimination, or ageism, and the adverse
effects it continues to have on the economy and society due to the insufficiency of
existing laws prohibiting age discrimination, and declare May 1, 2023, to May 7, 2023,
inclusive, as “Ageism Awareness Week.”



November 1, 2022
California Senior Legislature
Press Release
AP-4: Public Transportation: Accessible Transportation Services: Seniors and

Disabled Persons
(Senior Assembly Member Shirley Krohn, Walnut Creek, CA)

This measure would create the Accessible Transportation Account in the State
Transportation Fund, establish a new Vehicle Registration Fee or Vehicle License Fee of
no more than $10 per vehicle to fund the account, require moneys in the account to be
used to fund accessible transportation services for seniors and disabled persons, and
require funds in the account to be jointly administered at the state level by the California
Health and Human Services Agency and the Department of Transportation, and at the
local level by County Governments.

AP-1: Caregiving Grandparents: Support
(Senior Assembly Member Mark Cox, Yucaipa, CA)

This measure would request that the California Department of Aging, Department of
Justice, and State Department of Social Services conduct a study to examine the
problems that grandparents who are primary caregivers for their grandchildren
experience.

SP-5: Homeless Senior and Disabled Veterans: Rental Assistance Program
(Senior Senator Ted Kagan, El Cajon, CA)

This measure would provide senior and disabled homeless Veterans with priority access
to Veteran housing made available through Proposition 1 funding and to establish a
Rental Assistance Program within the California Department of Veterans Affairs to
coordinate access to affordable Veteran housing with existing State and Federal veterans
services, including services related to mental health, substance abuse, and supplemental
nutrition assistance, to reduce the number of senior and disabled homeless Veterans in
this state.

SP-2: Caregiver and First Responder Communication with persons suffering from

Dementia or other mental iliness: State Card
(Former Senior Senator Allan Bortel, Tiburon, CA)

This measure would require an appropriate State Agency to create a card and a related
poster based on the “Detect and Connect” card used within the County of Marin that
contains information about how to communicate with a person suffering from Dementia
or other mental illnesses and a list of telephone numbers to contact if elder abuse is
suspected. The measure would recommend that $500,000 be appropriated from the
General Fund to the Department of Aging to distribute the card and poster to County
Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, nursing homes, residential care facilities for
the elderly, hospitals, in-home supportive service workers, other caregivers, and first
responders, such as paramedics, fire departments, and police departments, and to train
these entities to properly explain and distribute the materials.



November 1, 2022
California Senior Legislature
Press Release

SP-6: Wildfires: Tax Credit

(Senior Senator Jan Lemucchi, Bakersfield, CA)

This measure would provide a tax credit for Older Californians for costs associated with
fire-resistant improvements to their properties, impose a moratorium on the cancellation
of fire insurance policies for Older Californians living in high-risk fire areas, as specified,
and limit the increase in fire insurance premiums to once every 5 years and for no more
than 25 percent per increase for Older Californians living in high-risk fire areas.

SP-7: Related to Domestic Services, As Described
(Senior Senator Helen Lopez, El Centro, CA)

This measure would amend the IHSS Program to request the issuance of an annual
notice or statement for IHSS providers that is issued at the same time form W-2s are
issued for other types of providers. The measure would require the annual notice or
statement include the total earnings for the prior tax year to any IHSS provider who is
not eligible to receive a form W-2. This measure would memorialize its action.

AP-6: Housing: Homeless Services: Training
(Senior Assembly Member Susan Mallett, Poway, CA)

This measure would require the Interagency Council on Homelessness to coordinate with
the California Continuums of Care and the Area Agencies on Aging to partner in their
shared regions to provide gerontological (age-related) training for Homelessness Service
Staff with a purpose of ensuring Homelessness Service Providers are well trained and
well equipped to assist vulnerable older adults with accessing resources to gain a
permanent housing solution. The measure would also provide a total of two billion dollars
($2,000,000) of state funds for two additional five-year grant cycles for the Homeless
Housing, Assistance, and Prevention Grant Program, as provided.

SP-1: Hazardous Substances: Paraquat Dichloride and Trichloroethylene
(Senior Senator Yvonne Baginski, Napa, CA)

This measure would ban the sale and use of Paraquat Dichloride and the use of
Trichloroethylene as a vapor degreaser, a refrigerant, an extraction solvent, an
intermediate chemical in the production of other chemical, and in any other manufacturing
or industrial cleaning process or use in California.

-END-

MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:
For more information contact Janice Bailey, Executive Director, at (916) 552-8056 or
ibailey@seniorleg.ca.gov.




VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY ON AGING
ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE
FY 2022-2023

-
E‘\ COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

Area Agency on Aging

All meetings are being held via zoom and in person until further notice.

Advisory Senior Nutrition & Optimal Workforce

Council

Transportation

Housing

Health

Aging

July July 13 July 19 July 20 July 27 July 15
9-11 am. 11:15-12:15p.m. | 2-3pm. | 12:30-1:30p.m. | 1-2:00pm. | 10-11am.
August
September Sept 14 Sept 14 Sept 20 Sept 21 Sept 28 Sept 16
9-11 am. 11:15-12:15p.m. | 2-3pm. | 1230-1:30p.m. | 1-200pm. | 10-11am.
October
November Nov 9 Nov 9 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 16 Nov 18
9-11 am. 11:15-12:15pm. | 2-3pm. | 1230-130pm. | 1-200p.m. | 10-11am.
December
January Jan 11 Jan 11 Jan 17 Jan 18 Jan 25 Jan 20
9-11 am. 11:15-12:15p.m. | 2-3pm. | 1230-1:30pm. | 1-200pm. | 10-11am.
February
March March 8 March 8 March 21 March 22 March 22 March 17
9-11 am, 11:15-12:15p.m. | 2-3pm. | 12:30-1:30pm. | 1-200pm. | 10-11am.
April
May May 10 May 10 May 16 May 17 May 24 May 19
9-11 am. 11:15-12:15p.m. | 2-3pm. | 1230-1:30pm. | 1-200pm. | 10-11am.
June

New Member Orientation will be held on the 2" Wednesday of (Aug, Oct, Dec,
Feb, Apr, Jun) from 12 p.m. — 1:30 p.m. via Zoom. Please email

rene.verduzco@ventura.orqg for the registration link.




